Barbara Allen

From: Bryan Vance

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 11:.01 AM

To: Barbara Allen; webstaff

Cc: Holly Denniston; HR

Subject: Re: Member Center Representative position ready to post

This is published.

Bryan M. Vance

Digital Producer, OPB

Twitter: @BryanMVance

0: 503-293-1968 | C: 614-204-0773

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Date: Monday, July 18, 2016 at 10:50 AM

To: Bryan Vance <bvance@oph.org>, webstaff <webstaff@opb.org>
Cc: Holly Denniston <HDenniston@opb.org>, HR <hr@opb.org>
Subject: Member Center Representative position ready to post

Hello again Webstaff,

The Member Center Representative position is ready to post— currently in edit mode and all setto go
live. Please activate ASAP. Slug is member-center-representative5 and position closes on 7/26/16 at 5 PM.

Thanks!

Barb

Barbara Allen

OPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885

Fx 503-445-1859

From: Bryan Vance

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>; webstaff <webstaff@opb.org>

Cc: Holly Denniston <HDenniston@opb.org>; HR <hr@opb.org>

Subject: Re: Member Center Representative position ALMOST ready to post

Cool. I'll grab it as soon as you send us the link.

Bryan M. Vance

Digital Producer, OPB

Twitter: @BryanMVance '
0:503-293-1968 | C: 614-204-0773




From: Barbara Allen <hallen@opb.org>

Date: Monday, July 18, 2016 at 10:39 AM

To: webstaff <webstaff@opb.org>

Cc: Holly Denniston <HDenniston@opb.org>, HR <hr@opb.org>
Subject: Member Center Representative position ALMOST ready to post

Ready in about 10 minutes.



